
1

Naz (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 12:52 PM

To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong; SUR; assignments; Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Novin Siah

Subject: RE: D24010145MFCT : [FIRE] SHA7884U Accident 17/11/2024 Comfort/ KONA

Dear Joanne, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

 

 

Dear Naz, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

 

 
Please be informed that Ms. Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 

3561/veronchen@lkkauto.com 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 11:04 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Novin Siah <NovinSiah@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: D24010145MFCT : [FIRE] SHA7884U Accident 17/11/2024 Comfort/ KONA 

Importance: High 

 

 

Dear LKK AUTO, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please find attached the accident report & workshop details below:- 

 

59 Loyang Drive 

 

Pls contact Mr. Tien Siong @ 6214 8398 

 

We would like to appoint you for the survey as well as investigation into the cause of fire for this 

matter. Please revert for instructions.  
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Please do the necessary investigation on the repairs, service, maintenance and replaced parts as per 

the maintenance record. Please also comment if the vehicle is deemed as roadworthy and can be 

released to driver etc.   

 

Please acknowledge receipt. 

 

 

Thanks, and regards, 

 

 

Joanne Yong 

Motor Claims 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Ra7les Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359 

1823 | Fax No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 


